
From:                                 Alberto OC
Sent:                                  Mon, 12 Feb 2024 22:26:28 +0100
To:                                      rtw3contest@gmail.com
Subject:                             Category 1 and 2 For CA and CL

Here are the images and descriptions for the contest. If something was not correct or appropriate, 
I could respond with the appropriate change. There is considerable tech variation, and the largest 
fleet size from a 1900 start till the 1960 in which the screenshots are taken.

CA Haguro, the new class meant to replace the current aging refitted classes fighting the USSR 
and UK alliance axis. While still able to engage with 10in armament to deal with medium to low 



threats. SSMs to deal with more high threats and SAMs to help offset the massive carrier 
disparity. Long range to still be able to project force and defend overseas colonies.

The Oi class light cruiser is the smallest design to cheaply produce an output more blockade 
points to stop a USSR-UK alliance axis. The new design will heavily rely on its missile 
armament with SSMs for heavy ships and a SAM system to help on the massive carrier disparity 
at the present moment. In order to have the space to displace the amount of missiles it 
sacrificed on other characteristics, so the overseas empire of the Rising Sun future will hang on 
the effectiveness of these missile systems of the new era.






















